

MOHAMED FREDJ

# **Elghoul**

**UX-UI** Designer & Front end developer

## **PROFILE**

Hello, I' am a front end developer, passionate about web development. My training and my professional experience, allowed me to acquire and develop all the techniques and methods of design and development of the website

I was involved in the development of several web projects, in which I was in charge of thetechnical part, and I in particular the writing of the lines of codes necessary for the creation of the product

I have the means to turn your ideas in into real successes

# COΝΓΔCΓ



Place 3 Aout 5000 Monastir - Tunisia

contact@fredjelghoul.me

fredjelghoul.me

### LINKS

/in/mohamed-fredj-elghoul/24304174

fredj.elghoul

@Fredj\_Elghoul

### **EDUCATION**

Applied licence in technology of multimedia and web

ISTCOM

Hammam Sousse, Tunisia

September 2010 - june 2013

- Web development
- Graphic Web Design

#### **Bachelor of computer science**

Bourguiba High School Monastir, Tunisia

September 2006 - June 2010 Computer Science

### SKILLS

- Web Design, Usability, and User Experience conception
- User interface
- Cross platform responsive design app development
- Web integration
- Web development
- Cross-Browser Development
- Content Management Systems and E-commerce Platforms
- Guarantee the accessibility of the website thanks to the respect of W3C standards
- SEO optimization
- Video editing















































MOHAMED FREDI

# **Elghoul**

**UX-UI** Designer & Front end developer

## **PROFILE**

Hello, I' am a front end developer, passionate about web development. My training and my professional experience, allowed me to acquire and develop all the techniques and methods of design and development of the website

I was involved in the development of several web projects, in which I was in charge of thetechnical part, and I in particular the writing of the lines of codes necessary for the creation of the product

I have the means to turn your ideas in into real successes

# COΝΓΔCΓ



Place 3 Aout 5000 Monastir - Tunisia

contact@fredjelghoul.me

fredjelghoul.me

### LINKS

/in/mohamed-fredj-elghoul/24304174

fredj.elghoul

@Fredj\_Elghoul

### **EXPERIENCE**



**July 2019 - Now UX-UI** Designer &

**Insodev Sousse** 

Web development( Angular) User Interface & User Expirience Design

#### **January 2018 - june 2019 basar** Front end developer

**Bazar Monastir** 

Web development( PSD to HTML, Wordpress, HTML, CSS, PHP, Angular) Graphic Web Design (Photoshop, Illustrator, indesign)

- January 2017 - December 2017 Front end developer Ng-enious Monastir

Web development( PSD to HTML, Wordpress, HTML, CSS, PHP, Angular) Graphic Web Design (Photoshop, Illustrator, indesign)



May 2015 - December 2016 Front end developer

**Untamine Monastir** 

Web development( PSD to HTML, Wordpress. HTML, CSS, PHP, Javascript) Graphic Web Design (Photoshop, Illustrator, indesign)



Web development( PSD to HTML, Wordpress, HTML, CSS, PHP, Javascript) Graphic Web Design (Photoshop, Illustrator, Vidéo editing (Vegas pro, After Effects)